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. CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on April 17, 2024 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Crea presiding. Members Haines, Kelly, Quinn and Sadeghi were present at the call of the roll.

STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Barbara Jo Crea, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. ROLL CALL

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

PROCLAMATIONS
DIRECTOR CREA: “Our first item on the agenda is item E for Proclamations. Madam Clerk.”

1. Proclaiming the week of April 21-27, 2024 as "Crime Victims' Rights Week" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “Thank you, Director. Yes, the first proclamation today, the only proclamation today, is
proclaiming the week of April 21-27 as 'Crime Victims” Rights Week' in Ocean County and that will be presented at a
later date.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you very much.”
ORDINANCE - INTRODUCTION

CLERK GUNTHER: “Next on the agenda are eight Ordinances for Introduction. There will be a Public Hearing on
these Ordinances at the Board Meeting of May 1st.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Madam Clerk, before you read them I just want to let everyone know the reason there
are so many Ordinances on today’s agenda is we just passed the budget and every year after passing the budget we
start implementing our spending plan. Seven of the eight Ordinances are for road improvements and the other is for a
Vo-Tech School project. That’s why there are the number that we have on here today. If you’ll continue now, please.’

2)

CLERK GUNTHER: “Thank you, Commissioner.”
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1. ORDINANCE #2024-5 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $5,000,000.00 from the Capital
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Improvement Fund for Various Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements, at Various Locations, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000562
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-5 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2024-5 was

Introduced on first reading.

2. ORDINANCE #2024-6 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,500,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Construction of Stormwater Management Facilities at Various Locations, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000563
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: 'Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-6 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-6 was Introduced

on first reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2024-7 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,500,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Installation of New and Upgraded Traffic Control Devices at Various Locations,
all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000564
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-7 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-7 was

Introduced on first reading.

4. ORDINANCE #2024-8 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges at Various Locations, all in the

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000565
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-8 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Sadeghi, Ordinance #2024-8 was
Introduced on first reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2024-9 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Upgrading of County Underground Storage Tanks to achieve compliance with
State and Federal Underground Storage Tank Regulations including planning, upgrading, removal,
replacement or remediation as necessary, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000566
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-9 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public

Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-9 was

Introduced on first reading.

6. ORDINANCE #2024-10 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Construction of a Traffic Signal at Ocean Gate Drive and Mill Creek Road/Veeder
Lane, in the Township of Berkeley, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2024000567
PRESENT: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-10 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Sadeghi, Ordinance #2024-10 was
Introduced on first reading.
7. ORDINANCE #2024-11 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various County

Roads all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,837,790.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $12,837,790.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean

to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000568
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-11 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public

Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-11 was

Introduced on first reading.

8. ORDINANCE #2024-12 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $3,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of the expansion of the Jackson Center, including furnishings, equipment, and
other apparatus, Phase 11, of the Ocean County Vocational Technical School, in the Township of Jackson,

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000569
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-12 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-12 was
Introduced on first reading.

AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000526
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No.
8.7’

Abstentions:

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
8 record.

Mr. Sadeghi, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 8 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
8 record.

RESOLUTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Resolutions, H-1 through H-30.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000593
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the cancellation of capital account balances that are no longer needed.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000528
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled AKC Reunite Adopt a K-9 Cop
FY24, in the amount of $7,500.00, with matching funds in the amount of $2,500.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000529
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled National Crime Victims' Rights Week
Community Awareness Project FY24, in the amount of $4,992.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000530
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income FY24,
in the amount of $15,449.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000531
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Law Enforcement Officers Training
& Equipment, in the amount of $28,319.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000532
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled United States Marshals Service
FY23/24, in the amount of $30,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000533
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Program Income FY24,
in the amount of $43,737.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000534
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Schedule "C" Planning, Account No.

016-155-4636, in the amount of $70,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000535
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. " Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Next Generation 9-1-1 Grant FY24,

in the amount of $233,682.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000536
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Insurance Fraud Program FY24, in

the amount of $300,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000537
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative

FY23, in the amount of $500,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000538
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. " Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Barnegat Branch Trail IX FY24, in

the amount of $929,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000539
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public
Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Program, for the
period of 7/1/2024 through 6/30/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000546
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an electronic Grant Application to the United States Department of
Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance for the BJA FY24 Prosecuting Cold Cases

Using DNA Initiative.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000547
PRESENT: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an on-line Grant Application to the United States Department of
Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services for the FY24 Law Enforcement Mental Health and
Wellness Act (LEMHWA) Implementation Projects.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000548
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an on-line Grant Application to the United States Department of
Justice, Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) for the OVW FY24 Local Law Enforcement Grants for
Enforcement of Cybercrimes Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000549
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an on-line Grant Application to the United States Department of

Veterans Affairs for the FY24 Staff Sergeant Fox Suicide Prevention Program.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000550
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with a Forensic Nurse Examiner for the OC

Prosecutor's Office Sexual Assault Response Team, the Domestic Violence Strangulation Response Team and
the Forensic Nurse Examiner Program (S.A.R.T/D.V.S.R.T./F.N.E.), for the period of 5/15/2024 through

9/30/2024.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000510
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program,

as recommended by the OC Planning Director. (C2024-63)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000511
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing the execution of thirty-one (31) Shared Services Agreements with various municipalities through

the Prosecutor's F.A.S.T. Program, for the period of 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000512
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Authorizing the use of FY2021 and FY2022 HOME funds for the FY2024 OC First-Time Homebuyer

Activities. (CC2024-62)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000551
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Authorizing the use of competitive contracting procedures for Traumatic Loss Coalition Coordinator Services

for the OC Department of Human Services.

Page 8



Board Meeting Agenda April 17, 2024

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000552
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24.  Authorizing the use of competitive contracting procedures for Acquisition for Innovations to Address
Homelessness for the OC Department of Human Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000553
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Authorizing the use of competitive contracting procedures for Young Adult Bridge Housing for the OC
Department of Human Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000554
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing a Mortgage and Mortgage Note Modification Agreement and a Deferred Loan Agreement
Modification under CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended by the OC Planning Director.

(C2024-40)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000513
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

27.  Authorizing a Mortgage and Mortgage Note Modification Agreement and a Deferred Loan Agreement
Modification under CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended by the OC Planning Director.

(C2024-45)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000514
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Authorizing an amendment to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include new participants, as
recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2022-85)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000555
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29.  Authorizing an Amendment to the OC Water Quality Management Program (WQMP) to include Block 42,
portion of Lot 4, Colts Neck Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000556
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

30.  Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000527
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Motions, I-1 through I-5. I’d like to note in regard to I-2 and I-3 all

members of the Board were present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000557
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Sight Right Easement:

Infinity Land Holdings LLC — Block 173; P/O Lot 12 — Toms River Twp.
Deed:

Abraham and Miriam Tikotzky — Block 174.04; P/O Lot 58 — Lakewood Twp.
Deed of ROW Dedication:

Gammal-Levy LLC — Block 152; P/O Lot 4 — Beach Haven Borough
Rossi Contracting Inc. — Block 688.10 — Lot 76.01 & 76.02 — Toms River Twp.

Deed of Sight Easement:

Rossi Contracting Inc. — Block 688.10 — Lot 76.01 & 76.02 — Toms River Twp.
Slope Easement:

Rossi Contracting Inc. — Block 688.10 — Lot 76.01 & 76.02 — Toms River Twp.
Mortgage/Note/Copy:

Metzger, Kathleen T. — Block 95.01; Lot 13 — Barnegat Twp.
Mortgage/Note/Modification/Copy:

Viola, Lana M. — Block 4.162; Lot 21 — Berkeley Twp.
DiDolce, Lynda F. — Block 4.260; Lot 5 — Berkeley Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 4-17-2024

Right-of-Way Deed:

Pine Beach Borough — Block 3.01; P/O Lot 1.01 — Pine Beach Borough
BK19641PG497

Deed:

Pine Beach Borough — Block 3.01; Lot 1.02 — Pine Beach Borough
BK19641PG504

Deed of Easement:

Pine Beach Borough — Block 3.01; P/O Lot 1.01 — Pine Beach Borough
BK19648P(G1092

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 3/20/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000558
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 3/27/2024.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000559
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 4/10/2024 for the payroll period of 3/14/2024 through 3/27/2024, with
Elected Officials paid to date, in the amount of $6,177,432.79.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000560
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals, as follows: 1) New
Jersey Government Law Books and Legal Products; and 2) Leasing of Vehicles for Use by the Ocean County
Prosecutor's Office.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000561
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Traffic Safety Improvements, J-1 through J-12.”

1. Authorizing the establishment of Temporary Construction Speed Limits for all directions of traffic along
County Road #24 (Route 527-Cedar Swamp Road) and County Road #9 (Route 526 - East and West
Commodore Boulevard) at the intersection, Township of Jackson.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000581
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

2. Authorizing the removal of all Weight Limit Restrictions on Bridge #1516009, known as Otis Bog Bridge
(Otis Bog Road over Giffords Mill Branch of Tuckerton Creek), Township of Little Egg Harbor.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000582
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the removal of all Weight Limit Restrictions on Bridge #1506013, known as Duck Farm Bridge
(Hooper Avenue over Cedar Bridge Branch of the Metedeconk River), Township of Brick.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000583
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the revision of a Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526-East County
Line Road-Lanes Mills Road) and County Road #24 (Route 623-Ridge Avenue), Township of Lakewood.

(LKWD-7)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000584
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi

ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the revision of a Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #11 (Route 549-Hooper
Avenue) and County Road #94 (Oak Avenue), Township of Toms River. (DVR-17)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000585
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing an Agreement with the Township of Lakewood for the installation and operation of a traffic
signal at the intersection of County Road #5 (Route 528 - Lakewood-New Egypt Road) and Gudz Road and
Old Whitesville Road, Township of Lakewood. (LKWD-79)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000586
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Amended Agreement with the Township of Jackson for the installation of a battery backup
system for the traffic signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (County Line Road) and County Road #10
(Bennetts Mills Road)/Shopping Plaza Drive, Township of Jackson. (JK-6)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000587
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an Amended Agreement with the Township of Jackson for the installation of a battery backup
system for the traffic signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (County Line Road) and County Road #12
(New Prospect Road), Township of Jackson. (JK-7)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000588
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an Amended Agreement with the Township of Jackson for the installation of a battery backup
system for the traffic signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (County Line Road) and Brewers Bridge
Road, Township of Jackson. (JK-9)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000589
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing an Amended Agreement with the Township of Jackson for the installation of a battery backup
system for the traffic signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (County Line Road) and Villanova
Boulevard, Township of Jackson. (JK-10)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000590
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11.  Authorizing an Amended Agreement with the Township of Jackson for the installation of a battery backup
system for the traffic signal at the intersection of County Road #12 (New Prospect Road) and County Road
#10 (Aldrich Road)/County Road #10 (Bennetts Mills Road), Township of Jackson. (JK-11)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000591
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing an Amended Agreement with the Township of Jackson for the installation of a battery backup
system for the traffic signal at the intersection of County Road #12 (New Prospect Road) and Woodlane
Road, Township of Jackson. (JK-12)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000592
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Bid Awards, K-1 through K-8. I’d like to note items 1 through 5, 7 and 8
are bid awards and item 6 is a bid rejection.”
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Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of SUPPLEMENTARY VEHICLE TOWING AND
ROADSIDE SERVICES to Priced Rite Auto Repair & Towing, Inc. and Thomas Makuch LLC, dba
Accurate Towing Service, the lowest qualified bidders. (B2024-50)

April 17, 2024

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000518
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2.

Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of K9 DOG FOOD AND SUPPLIES to Plastic Express,
Inc. and The Hungry Puppy, the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 43, 44, 45, 46,
47,48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77,
78,79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 106, 107, 108,
109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 122, 123, 125, 127, 128, 129, 131, 132 and 133. All no
bid items will be rebid. Item Nos. 141 will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2024-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000519
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MISCELLANEOUS GROCERIES, FROZEN

FOODS, AND KITCHEN SUPPLIES NO. II to Mivila Foods, the sole qualified bidder. Recommendation is
made to reject Item Nos. 23, 35, 48, 51, 75, 76, 79, 80, 87, 219, 246, 252, 280 and 283. Recommendation is
made to authorize the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract, in accordance with

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) as no responsive bids were recetved for a second time on all rejected items. (B2024-60)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000520
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4.

Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
to Crime Point Inc, the sole qualified bidder. (B2024-72)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000521
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5.

Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND
EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER TO A.T. Northern New Jersey, LLC; Bellmawr
Truck Repair Co., Inc.; Campbell Freightliner, LLC; Cherry Valley Tractor; Foley, Incorporated; Groff
Tractor Mid Atlantic, LLC DBA GT Mid Atlantic; H.A. Dehart & Son, Inc.; Johnson & Towers, LLC; On-
Site Fleet Service, Inc.; and Thomas Makuch, LLC DBA Accurate Towing Service, the lowest qualified
bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 3,4, 8, 11, 12, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 29, 31, 34, 38, 41,
44, 45,49, 50, 52, 53, 60, 66, 67, 68, 72, 73,74, 76, 77, 78 and 80. Recommendation is made to reject [tem
Nos. 1, 5, 15, 16, 28, 30, 33, 37,47, 51 and 79. All no bid and rejected items will be rebid. Item Nos. 2, 6, 7,
9,10, 20, 26, 27, 32, 35, 36, 39, 40, 42, 43, 46, 54, 58, 62, 63, 64, 65, 75, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87 and 88 will
be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2024-48)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000522
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Rejecting the sole bid for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT-TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. II as unresponsive. Recommendation is made
to authorize the County Purchasing Agent to enter into negotiated contracts in accordance with N.J.S.A.
40A:11-5(3) for all no bid and rejected Item Nos. 33, 34, 35, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104 105, 106, 107, 108,
109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130,
131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151,
152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 167, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172,
173,174,175, 176, 177, 178, 181, 182, 184, 185, 211, 212, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219, 220, 221,
222,223,224, 225,226,227, 228, 229, 233 236, 239, 245, 255, 256, 276, 280, 286, 287, 290, 301, 311,
312,313, 314, 315, 316, 317, 318, 319, 320, 321, 322, 323, 324, 325, 326, 327, 363, 390, 393, 414, 415,
429, 430, 431, 432, 433, 434, 435, 436, 437, 438, 439, 440, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 446, 447, 448, 449,
450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 455, 456, 457, 458, 459, 460, 461, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470,
471,472,473, 474, 475, 476, 477, 478, 479, 480, 481, 482, 483, 484, 485, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491,
492,493,494, 495, 496, 497, 498, 499, 500, 501, 502, 503, 504, 505, 506, 507, 508, 509, 510, 511, 512,
513, 514, 515, 516, 517, 518, 519, 520, 521, 522, 523, 524, 525, 526, 527, 528, 529, 530, 531, 532, 533,
534, 535, 536, 537, 538, 539, 551, as no responsive bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000523
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
7. Awarding a Contract for the REPLACEMENT OF HURRICANE BRIDGE, STRUCTURE NO. 1518-012,

WHITING-NEW EGYPT ROAD (C.R. 539) OVER OLD HURRICANE BROOK, MANCHESTER
TOWNSHIP, to Marbro, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in an amount not to exceed $1,447,117.00. (B2024

-69E)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000524
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

8. Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF LACEY ROAD (C.R. 614)
FROM THE GARDEN STATE PARKWAY TO ROUTE 9, TOWNSHIP OF LACEY, NO. II, to Earle
Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in an amount not to exceed $2,050,013.13. (B2024-73E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000525
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Change Orders, L-1 through L-5.”
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1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Wu & Associates, Inc. for the project entitled Outbuildings Rehabilitation
& Exterior Repairs at the Mary Etta Cox House, Barnegat Township, NJ, an increase to the contract in the
amount of $31,766.86. (B2023-129CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000540
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Change Order No. 16 to Epic Management, Inc. for the project entitled DEVELOPMENT &
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLEX, an increase to the contract in the amount of
$389,199.71. (B2021-33CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000541
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. P & A CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Reconstruction of Cross Street, Route 626, from Augusta Boulevard to
State Highway Route 9, Township of Lakewood - Change Order #3, E-$532,095.47, R-$28,245.00. (B2023-

100E)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000542
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal at James Street (C.R. 32) and Williams
Street, Township of Lakewood - Change Order #1, E-$173,381.90, R-$48,245.79. (B2021-55E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000543
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Replacement of Clubhouse Culvert, Structure No. 1518-025, Morningside
Street over Union Branch of Toms River, Manchester Township - Change Order #1, E-$29,789.70, R-
$23,709.22. (B2023-85E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000544
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

. CONTRACTS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Contracts, M-1 through M-11.”
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1. Awarding a Competitive Contract to O.C.E.A.N., Inc. for Administration of the First-Time Homebuyer
Activities FY2024, in the amount not to exceed $96,000.00, for the period of two (2) years. (CC2024-62)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000570
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding an Agreement to Facility Strategies, LLC to provide Move Management Consulting Services for
the period of one (1) year or until services are complete, in an amount not to exceed $191,450.00 (PP2024-

65).
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000571
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Frank Sadeghi
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract to Miller Auto Leasing Company to provide Voting Machine Transportation Services,

for the period of 5/1/2024 through 4/30/2026, in an amount not to exceed $90,000.00. (CP2024-64)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000572
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little and Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services

associated with the acquisition of Block 65, Lot 6 and 6Q, Little Egg Harbor Township, in an amount not to
exceed $10,726.83. (QP2023-49)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000573
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Purchase Order to Diversified Storage Solutions for warehouse storage of high-density filing
systems for the Social Services Complex, for the period of 4/2024 through 10/2024, in an amount not to

exceed $42,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000574
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Frank Sadeghi
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Purchase Order to SHI International Corp. (NJ Cooperative Purchasing Alliance CK04, Sub
Contract No. 22-24) to provide the Regroup Mass Notification Network for the OC Sheriff's Office, in an
amount not to exceed $60,174.74.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000575
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Amending the award of an Extraordinary, Unspecifiable Services Contract with V-Comm, LLC to provide
additional expert witness consultation and reporting for the Prosecutor's Office, an increase to the contract in
the amount of $1,710.00. (P2023-43)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000576
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Qualifying four (4) firms as eligible to provide Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing
Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, on a project specific proposal basis, for the period of
4/22/2024 through 4/21/2025, as follows: French & Parrello Associates, P.A.; ATANE Engineers, Architects
and Land Surveyors, P.C.; Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.; and Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc.,
Inc. t/a Key-Tech. (QP2024-66)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000577
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to Dewberry Engineers, Inc. to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional
Services for the Reconstruction of Double Trouble Road (Route 619) and Garden State Parkway Interchange
77, Berkeley Township, in an amount not to exceed $170,537.40. (QP2024-50)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000578
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. to provide Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for the Replacement of Dover Road Bridges (Structure No. 1512-006 and
1512-007), Dover Road (C.R. 618) over Tributary to Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Lacey Township, in an
amount not to exceed $30,610.00. (QP2023-68)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000579
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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11. Awarding a Purchase Order to Keegan Technology & Testing Associates, Inc. dba Key-Tech to provide
Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Dock Road (C.R. 602) from State Route 9 to Barnegat Bay, Eagleswood Township, in an amount not to
exceed $7,510.00. (QP2023-68)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000580
PRESENT: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Frank Sadeghi

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Appointments and Reappointments, N-1 through N-3.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “All for the motion.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Second.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Roll call, please.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “Commissioner Kelly.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “I’m going to vote yes on all three, but I would like to just make the comment that I'm
hoping that next time we have an opening on the College Board of Trustees that we consider Lynn Canfield of
Beachwood, New Jersey.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “We will note that for the record. Commissioner Sadeghi.”

COMMISSIONER SADEGHI: “I’'m going to vote yes, except item one. My issue is not with DiAnne Gove being
appointed to the Ocean County College Board of Trustees. My question and comments are regarding the selection
process. I just can’t believe that in a county with a population of 667,229 as of 12 o’clock today that we had three
people applying for that position. In a position that I think is consequential because it basically determines who’s on
the Board of Trustees of Ocean County College which determines the direction the college is going to go in the future.
Obviously, we trust them to educate our young people and move this county forward. So, basically, they’re
determining their future of the community. So, this doesn’t mean that DiAnne Gove or Lynn (Canfield) or Mo Hill are
not qualified, I just would like to see that process in the future to be a little more open and a little more robust and
proactive. | think that we can do a county-wide search that enables us to create a more competitive pool of applicants.
That’s what I would advocate for.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “We’ll note your abstention to N-1, aye all others. Commissioner Haines.”
COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Yes.”
CLERK GUNTHER: “Commissioner Quinn.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yes. I just want to make a comment. I’'m voting yes on all three. I think DiAnne
Gove is a good choice for this Board. DiAnne is an educator her entire life. I think she’s done a fantastic job in her
career as an educator. She also has a legislative background from being at the state level and then being involved at
the Department of Education overall. Lynn (Canficld) is a gentleman from down in... I think he lives in Beachwood.
But I do know Lynn very well and I did talk to the union. I think Lynn is the perfect fit moving forward to have Lynn
as a candidate to apply for a position on the Vocational School because Lynn brings a different variable to the
Vocational School Board if he’s put on that Board at some point in the future because the unions work so well hand-
m-hand with the school itself putting kids into their programs, bringing them in as apprentices. And I think Lynn’s
background would be more relevant to take and really be beneficial to the residents of Ocean County in a position on
that Board. I don’t disagree with Commissioner Sadeghi that we have to take and really put this thing out there to get
more people because right now, not that anyone on that Board at the county is not the right people to have there, but
we’ve got seven attorneys on that Board right now which were put on there well before I stepped up and became a
member on this Board. And [ think we have to have more of a well-rounded Board itself and that’s why I think
DiAnne is a...I think we have one retired educator, but she is an educator which is going to bring a lot of good to that
County College Board of Trustees.

But, on that note I also want to make a comment on the second one here, Alan Avery. | want to congratulate him. |
want to send him my condolences because I served with Alan on the Pinclands Commission for over 10 years. Alan is
probably the best person you could ever ask for to have on that Board because he truly.. first of all he has a great
relationship with the entire staff out at the Pinelands Commission, does a phenomenal job representing Ocean County.
He never misses a meeting. He’s got his hand on everything that goes on out there and I truly enjoyed serving with
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him. I think he’s done a fantastic job and I'm so happy that he agreed to take and do another 5-year term. Why he
agreed to it [ have no idea, but I think he’s the right person for the job and I certainly...”
COMMISSIONER HAINES: “He had to.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yeah, somebody on this Board did tell me he had to do it, so I think that’s probably
why he had a personal advantage. But he did a fantastic job as our Administrator here before I came on this Board.
But Alan is truly the best person for that position, and I am very happy to see him coming back on that Board. Thank

you very much.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “You’re welcome. Thank you.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “T’ll note your comments for the record. Commissioner Crea?”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Yes.

1. Appointing DiAnne C. Gove as a member of the OC College Board of Trustees, to fill the unexpired term of

Carl Verner Thulin, Jr., term to expire 12/19/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000515
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

2. Reappointing Alan W. Avery, Jr., Toms River as a member of the New Jersey Pinelands Commission, for a

term of three (3) years, term to expire 6/28/2027.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000516
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Reappointing Harry L. Larkin, Jr., M.D. to the position of Assistant OC Medical Examiner for a term of one

(1) year, commencing 5/1/2024 through 4/30/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024000517
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all received in the Clerk’s Office since the last
Regular Meeting of the Board. Director?”

P. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES
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County of Monmouth, Resolution No. 2024-0262 authorizing the Director of the Monmouth County Board of
County Commissioners to execute a New Jersey Department of Community Affairs Application for a Local
Efficiency Achievement Program (LEAP) Grant.

OC Library Commission, Resolution dated 2/20/2024 approving the 2024-2028 Strategic Plan for the OC
Library System.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 121(24) proclaiming May 5-11, 2024 as National Hurricane
Preparedness Week.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 122(24) proclaiming May 6-12, 2024 as National Nurses Week.
OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 123(24) proclaiming May 8, 2024 as National School Nurse Day.
OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 124(24) proclaiming May 2024 as National Stroke Awareness Month.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 125(24) proclaiming May 2024 as National Melanoma/Skin Cancer
Detection and Prevention Month.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 126(24) proclaiming May 2024 as National High Blood Pressure
Education Month.

County of Monmouth, Resolution No. 2024-0308 establishing the logo and "catch phrase" for the "America
250-MonmouthNJ Committee" and changing the name of the Committee to "MonmouthNJ 250 Committee."

Township of Little Egg Harbor, Resolution No. 2024-100 opposing Senate Bill 2347 and 1106 regarding the
development of accessory dwelling units.

Borough of South Toms River, Resolution No. 2024-80 proclaiming the week of April 21-27, 2024 as
National Volunteer Week.

Q. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Cultural & Heritage Commission Meeting Minutes of 2/20/2024.
2. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 3/20/2024.
3. OC Mental Health Board Meeting Minutes of 3/11/2024.
4. OC Tourism & Business Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 3/11/2024.
5. OC Advisory Commission on the Status of Women Meeting Minutes of 3/12/2024.
6. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 4/10/2024.
7. OC Utilities Authority Special Meeting Notice of 4/8/2024.
8. OC Mental Health Board Special Meeting Notice of 4/18/2024.
R. REPORTS
1.

OC Supplemental Debt Statement dated 4/16/2024 for Ordinances to be introduced on 4/17/2024.

S. CORRESPONDENCE

1.

Notice of Filing and Public Hearing in the matter of the petition of Public Service Electric and Gas Company
for approval of changes in its electric green programs recovery charge and its gas green programs recovery
charge, BPU Docket Nos. ER23070423 & GR23070424.

Notice of Filing and Public Hearings in the matter of the petition of Public Service Electric and Gas
Company's for approval of incremental COVID-19 costs for recovery through a new special-purpose clause,
and for authorization to recover uncollectible costs for gas through the societal benefits charge, BPU Docket
No. GR23070448.

T. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
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At 4:13 PM, Director Crea received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay, next on the agenda is Commissioner Comments. Commissioner Sadeghi?”
COMMISSIONER SADEGHI: “No comments made.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay. Commissioner Kelly?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “No comments at this time.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. Commissioner Haines.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “The only thing I want to say is tonight is the Girl Scouts of the Jersey Shore, their
2024 Women of Distinction and Community Partners Gala. We have some people from...well Jen Kirsten who
happens to serve. She’s a Vice President at Ocean County College is being honored as well as Diane Brock who’s a
retired Financial Officer, Department of Defense, Carolyn E. Cannon, New Jersey Natural Gas, Jody Herkloz who is
NorthStar Strategies in Trenton, and of course, I said Jan, and Christina Lassik. And then, of course, Man Enough to
be a Girl Scout is Bob McLane who is Jersey Shore BlueClaws and the community partner is OceanFirst. This is
something that has been going on for a long time. [ had the honor of being honored by the Girl Scouts in 2017 and it’s
a great organization, and it’s something that it’s every year and it’s amazing what they have and then when you listen
to all of the.. . when they get up there talking about the individuals that are being honored and their resumes you see
they are women of distinction that are up there that are being honored and I just want to congratulate them publicly on
their award this evening.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. Commissioner Quinn.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “No comments.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. And just for myself I just want to point out, [ don’t know if anybody would be
mterested, but the Ocean County First-Time Homebuyer workshop is scheduled for May 13th, 16th and 21st. Just a
reminder, attendance at the workshop is mandatory if anybody would be looking for a first-time homebuyer, if you
know of anyone. You have had not to own your own home in the past three years, you previously owned a home with
a former spouse or significant other and no longer reside in the home and are trying to purchase a home solely and
separately. These homes are for low- and moderate-income families. So, that’s my comments for today."

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."

At 4:15 PM, Director Crea opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR CREA: “And moving on for public comments. Comments from members of the audience are invited at
this time with a limit of five minutes per speaker. If anyone wishes to speak, please come up to the microphone,
provide your name and address for the record. Is there anyone who would like to speak? Good evening, sir.”

JOE LAMB, 386 WISTERIA DRIVE, BRICK, NEW JERSEY: “And the last time we had public comments some
comments were made but maybe I caught people off guard with the question I asked about the Social Security
increasing so much in the budget because it was 14.8%. And one of the comments was made that there was an extra
payroll in 2025 as opposed to 2024, but that would mean that the county was operating on a cash basis, a method of
accounting, and that’s not the case. They’re on an accrual method of accounting just like they should be. Okay. ’'m a
CPA, using the cash basis on the county level would be a violation of general accepted county principles. Because
you’re on an accrual basis and there’s only one extra day in 2024 as opposed to 2023 it would only increase less than
three tenths of one percent. Okay. So, there may be other reasons. One of the things that might impact it, but it’s very
small, again, is the people who are going out...I think you’re paying about $732,000.00 this year as opposed to last
year and it was $400,000.00, so a $300,000.00 difference. But at 7.52% you’re talking $25,000.00. And we’re
talking about a million six here, in that neighborhood. So, I don’t understand why it increased so much. You know,
again, you know for the one extra day it’s like three tenths of a percent and so instead of 14.8% you’re talking 14.5%
and I don’t understand why it’s so high.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Okay, I'm going to try and explain this again to you. This year we have 27 pay
periods.”

JOE LAMB: “That’s wrong.”
COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Please let me finish. I didn’t interrupt you.”
JOE LAMB: “Okay, I'm sorry.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “We have 27 pay periods, not one day. It’s a whole extra two weeks. We have to pay
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our employees once every two weeks. Once every ten years, and [ think I looked this up last time, once every ten
years, we end up with an extra payroll. They have to be paid and Social Security is withheld from their pays, and we
have to match that...”

JOE LAMB: “Obviously you’re not a CPA because you wouldn’t be telling me this.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “I know but I have a comptroller who I meet with all the time who I trust more than I
trust you. Okay?”

JOE LAMB: “But that’s cash basis of the county. Your own budget even has an accrual on here for $332,000.00.
This is your budget not my number.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “It is my budget. Julie (Tarrant), go ahead. I see you wanted to...”

JULIE N. TARRANT, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: “Number one, the County of Ocean is not permitted by the
State of New Jersey to be on an accrual basis.”

JOE LAMB: “Then what’s this reserved for? That’s an accrual.”

JULIE N. TARRANT, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: “That is not an accrual. We are permitted to carry last
year’s budget for one year, after that it actually lapses into surplus.”

JOE LAMB: “That doesn’t make any sense to me. | worked in business. I didn’t work in government.”
JULIE N. TARRANT, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: “You can take them up with DCA.”
COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Yeah, government is different and [ will tell you that. You’'re right.”
JULIE N. TARRANT, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: “Yes. It’s a fund balance. It’s not accrual.”
JOE LAMB: “But anyway...alright, thanks for your time.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Well that is not just...to be clear...”

JOE LAMB: “One other question.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “...that’s not the only reason. The other reason is payroll goes up because we have
contractual obligations...”

JOE LAMB: “No, no, sure.”
COMMISSIONER KELLY: “...and now we have to withhold for that also. So, it does change. I don’t think we have
any new positions in the budget this year so there are no new positions to pay that Social Security, but the extra

payroll is not the only reason, but it is the major reason.”

JOE LAMB: “Yeah. One other question because I think the first pay period for this year was January 1st. When is
that actually paid? When would that have been paid? December 31st? January 2nd?”

JULIE N. TARRANT, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: “No, the first payroll was not January 1st. We pay on
Wednesdays.”

JOE LAMB: “Oh, you pay on Wednesdays?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Yeah, always. It’s been that way since I’ve been here.”

JOE LAMB: “Okay.”

JULIE N. TARRANT, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: “But the problem is if we did not pay the 27 pays in 2024,
you’re not permitted to pay salary on January lst. It’s a federal holiday. You are not permitted, and you have to pay it
the day before. So, the pay would have fallen on January 1st, which we’re not permitted by federal law, we’re paying
December 31st.”

JOE LAMB: “Oh that makes sense. No, that was just for my own education. That’s all that was.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “All that being said this year January 3rd was the first time it’s paid.”

JOE LAMB: “Yeah, that makes sense. It’s just my education. Thank you very much for your time.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “You’re more than welcome.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Thank you.”
Page 24



Board Meeting Agenda April 17, 2024

DIRECTOR CREA: “Anyone else? Your name and address for the record, please.”

GEORGE GILMORE, 15 CRANMOOR DRIVE, TOMS RIVER: “Well, on the College Board no objection to the
mdividual you appointed, and I was happy to hear Commissioner Kelly indicate that he would be supportive of
appointing Mr. Canfield in the future to the Board. In regard to Mr. Quinn’s statements, | don’t know what the
reluctance is to appoint somebody that’s a blue-collar trades person to the College Board. Right now, every single
member on that board is white-collar professional. [ would say a minimum, if not 95%, 98% of the people in this
county are blue-collar. I think they deserve representation on that College Board. That’s all. Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Mr. Gilmore, I think you took it out of context. My comment related to the fact that
I think, Lynn, who I am very good friends with, and I know, would, number one, prefer to be on the Vocational Board
and at the same time he would bring more to the Vocational Board itself as a blue-collar worker. There’s no question

about it. [ have no objections whatsoever if the opening comes up on the College Board to put Lynn on to that
board..."

GEORGE GILMORE: "I'm glad to hear that."

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: "...but when it comes down to the candidates that we’re looking at I think a
candidate like DiAnne Gove having been an educator her entire life certainly is going to bring a lot more to the Board
right now. But by no means would I take and say anything negative about Lynn because he’s a very good person.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “T have nothing negative to say about DiAnne Gove but to say that she brings far more than
somebody that’s blue-collar? I disagree.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “I didn’t say that.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “I think you need a variety of perspectives and I think it’s important that the people that build
the buildings that we operate out of have representation on that College Board.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “And I did not say that Lynn would not be a good candidate on that Board. I said
that an educator would certainly be somebody that I would pick at this moment in time considering certainly that we
have six or seven lawyers on there that were put there under your appointment.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Not my appointment. Absolutely wrong.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Well, your tenure.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “But, having said that I just think that you need some blue-collar people on that College
Board to give full representation across the board.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “And I think you and I would both agree that we would probably be better off
having a well-rounded group of people on that board versus all attorneys.”

GEORGE GILMORE: “Absolutely. That’s part of my point.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “But, that we’ll agree on.”
GEORGE GILMORE: “Alright. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. Anyone else? Yes, sir.”

COLIN LEWIS, 1433 LAURELWOOD AVENUE, LAKEWOOD, NEW JERSEY: “Me¢ and Commissioner Sadeghi
were hanging out in the hood the other day. Commissioner Crea, always good to see you.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Always good to see you t00.”

COLIN LEWIS: “Always enjoy seeing your...you know you did something very small. I’m going to mention it, who
cares. When the Isracl war broke out, we all came together. That happened one more time during Jersey City and
Pittsburgh. Remember that? We all got together at B’nai Isracl? But when we were together at Temple Beth Am, all
of us, and you just gave me a little, sweet wave and your smile. It really comforted me. And that was a tough time.
I’'m still wearing my ‘bring them home’ bracelets that they’re giving out around Ocean County to pray for the
hostages and their families. And we’re working with a Jewish Christian organization in Israel. A really nice group.
And I kind of like that they care for Ethiopian Jewish people too. Anyway, so I always remember that time that we
spent together. That meant something to me.

So, real fast, two issues. The first one has to do with the Homelessness Trust Fund. Thank you Mike (Fiure) for
sending me the information. I really do appreciate that.”

ADMINISTRATOR FIURE: “Sorry [ was a little late, Colin.”
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COLIN LEWIS: “That’s quite alright. So, the first issue I just will go real fast you guys see the tiny homes. I'm
going to try to do this as fast as possible. We’re all together in a room because we used to gather together to help
Minister Steve when we had the 100 people in the woods and two people presented tiny homes at that time. We didn’t
present it. And so, we took the journey. And I know Steve was working with Mike Williams who at the time had our
“tent city’ behind McDonalds, now he works at Atlantic City Rescue Mission. They got the homes down to
$10,000.00. A young fellow was looking for shipping containers for his business. He sees that they’re being used for
the homeless. That’s when he sent it to me. So, we saw that we could get the shipping containers for about $1,500.00.
So, for about $5,000.00 you can actually build a tiny home and we want to add the solar panels that you see at the
top. The reason being that Jim McGreevey started a program for solar panels up in Jersey City. We had a homeless
kid here in Ocean County. He ended up getting in this program. ['m telling you the young man was...they were trying
to hire him while he was in the rehab. So, [ talked to Brian, the Director, we want to do that solar panel, not steal
McGreevey’s panel. If he wants to help us put it together, we would but you get it? These guys get hired right away.
Now, here’s the issue. Just to let you know our thought process. So, there’s a program called YouthBuild, and they
teach kids construction by building a home and they target youth at risk. So, here’s the thought. Someone said you
should go work with Ted Gooding when Ted was here. I met with Ted. Ted’s like, “That’s you. You can do the youth
thing.” So, here we go. The goal is if we could build a model, right? Right now, if we could use the kids from the Vo-
Tech School we could...I had mentioned. . .sent this to Commissioner Kelly, right at the Ocean County Youth Center,
build a model. Right? And use the Vo-Tech kids for the construction. But the future goal is to create YouthBuild here,
be able to work with these youths at risk. These are just kids who just need to find their way and they could

build. . .instead of building a house they would build a tiny home with the solar panels. But right now, just potentially
do a model and possibly use the Youth Center. So, I just want you to give that some thought, Commissioner Kelly,
and then get back to me whether that’s something, you know, you’d like to try to do at the Youth Center. Okay?”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you.”
COMMISSIONER KELLY: “I think it would be better done in the Vo-Tech Schools to be honest with you.”
COLIN LEWIS: “To do it at the actual...I don’t know where the...”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “The Vo-Tech School would do that because they teach that whole thing where the kids
at the detention center come in and out. Some of them are there for days at a time.”

COLIN LEWIS: “No, use the kids from the Vo-Tech School in the construction program to build the tiny house
model at the Ocean County Youth Center.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “As you know | am not an advocate of the tiny house. I think it is a terrible thing to take
somebody and put them in a 100 square foot box and call it their home. I think the project that we do right now where
we put them in regular houses, or when that’s not available motel rooms or whatever, and include feeding them and
educating them and rchabbing them. [ think that’s a much better program than taking somebody and putting them in
these mini houses which to me it’s not even humane. That’s my own opinion.”

COLIN LEWIS: “Okay. Well, you know what it reminds you of modular homes. And you see tons of... in Ocean
County you see..."

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Modular homes are much bigger.”

COLIN LEWIS: “Yes, I understand. Modular homes...many towns have these things. And just to let you know
there’s legislation that’s introduced by Senator Singleton that any town that wants to do it it’s going to come with
money. | threw it out at Robert (Arace) to see if he’ll bite, in Manchester. But that’s the thing. Let’s just first build a
model.

And then just one last thing because | want to get the Code Blue and I'm out. Actually, someone told me that people
are using tiny homes for parents. They re putting the tiny homes on their property and letting their parents live there.
So, I thought it was kind of interesting.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “If my kids ever do that to me, I'll slap them.” (Laughter)

COLIN LEWIS: “Don’t worry we’d come feed you. Last one is the Code Blue. So, I sent you the four groups that do
Code Blue. You got the Frazer and actually Pastor Rhetta. Now, I just want to share something, and I know
respectfully I can do this. It’s a challenge just as a black resident. Three out of four, right? They never get recognized.
You have the Frazers in Lakewood. Bishop Dan, he’s here right in Toms River, wonderful young man. And you have
Pastor Rhetta. She does two sites. ['m just saying as a black community the journey of life in America we’re always
kind of like fighting for inclusion. So, here we are three out of the four doing...so all I'm saying that if you consider
bringing all four groups in, I’m pretty sure I'll not only bless those groups, but it would make us feel pretty good as a
community. Alright?"

DIRECTOR CREA: “Are you familiar with HPAC?” (Homelessness Prevention and Assistance Coalition).
COLIN LEWIS: “Of course.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay. HPAC has an event. And am I saying this correctly? Alright. HPAC has an event and [
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believe that that would be the proper time because that is the global availability to honor and recognize these people.
COLIN LEWIS: “I love it. What is the event and when is it?”

DIRECTOR CREA: “You’ll talk to... Tracy’s (Maksel) right there.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Right back here. Talk to Tracy.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Tracy’s right there and she’ll be able to give us some information on the HPAC.”
COLIN LEWIS: “You have my email? That’s an excellent suggestion.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay.”

COLIN LEWIS: “Thanks all.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “You’'re welcome.

COMMISSIONER SADEGHI: “Everybody has your email, Colin.”

COLIN LEWIS: “Que Pasa?”

COMMISSIONER SADEGHI: “I said everybody has your email."

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “It’s always a pleasure to have your company here.”

COLIN LEWIS: “I appreciate that, sir. You guys aren’t drinking back there, are you?” (Laughter)

DIRECTOR CREA: “No, unfortunately. Okay, anybody else have anything to say today? Okay, seeing none, is
there...?”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Director Crea called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:30 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn)
Ayes: Mr. Kelly, Mr. Sadeghi, Ms. Haines, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Crea
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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Res-Pg:e.1-1

Office of the Director

toclamation

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, surviving a crime can have myriad lasting effects on victims,
including physical, psycholog1cal social and financial issues; and

WHEREAS, we must listen to survivors and be willing to create new options
for support to ensure that all victims of crime can receive help and seek justice; and

WHEREAS, each of us has a moral responsibility to actively participate in the
healing of others; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to create safe environments for survivors of crime,
providing not only support but also access to critical services and, above all, hope;
and

WHEREAS, victim service providers, community members, businesses,
“places of worship, colleagues, neighbors and family members are capable of
providing victim-centered, trauma-informed and culturally responsive support; and

WHEREAS, National Crime Victims’ Rights Week encourages all people to
ask themselves the question, “How would you help a victim of crime?”; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean is hereby dedicated to raising awareness of

options, services and hope tor crime survivors.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, BARBARA JO CREA, DIRECTOR of the BOARD
‘OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
on behalf of thus Board, do hereby proclaim the week of Apnl 21-27, 2024 as:

CRIME VICTIMS’ RIGHTS WEEK

reaffirming Ocean County’s commitment to fostering a victim service and criminal
justice response that assists all victims of ¢rime during Crime Victims’ Rights Week
and throughout the year; and expressing our sincere gratitude and appreciation for
these community members, vicim service providers, and criminal Justlce
professionals who are committed to improving our response to all victims of crime

so they may find assistance, support and peace.
Elmtur

Pregented By
acopkii p G THGHE: Zﬁarhara Fo Crea

Official Resolutlon# 2024000545




Res-Pg:f.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-5 - An Ordinance appropriating the su

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

m of $5,000,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for Various Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements, at Various Locations, all in the

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2024000562
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem f-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.1-2

ORDINANCE #2024-5

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$5,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR VARIOUS ENGINEERING, ROAD, AND BRIDGE
IMPROVEMENTS, AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, ALL IN
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need
for various Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements at various locations, all in the County

of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this
purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWQ THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $5,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for
various Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements at various locations, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

. SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith, The resolution in
the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget
and capital program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the
Clerk and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE?” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: Afier final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADQPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication
thereof after final passage.

Introduced ony April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolytion#: 2024000562




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutj

Res-Pg:f.1-3

NOTICEOQOFPENDINGORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on
first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held
April 17, 2024, Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River,
New Jersey on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance appropriates $5,000,000 from the
Capital Improvement Fund for various Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements at

various locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the
week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

members of the general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE [. GUNTHER, Clerk

Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK

County Counsel

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024

n#: 2024000562




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-6 - An Ordinance appropriating the su
Improvement Fund for the Construction of Stormwater Management
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

m of $2,500,000.00 from the Capital
Facilities at Various Locations, all in the

Official Resolution# [2024000563
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakhor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resolyt

Res-Pg:f.2-2

ORDINANCE #2024-6
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $2,500,000
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
FACILITIES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE COUNTY
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
construction of stormwater management facilities at various locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the
cost of construction of stormwater management facilities at various locations, all in the County of Ocean, State
of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection. |

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE™ (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
on#: 2024000563




Res-Pg:f.2-3

NOTICEOFPENDINGORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on first

reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 17, 2024,

Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular

meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper

Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jfersey on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance

appropriates $2,500,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of construction of stormwater
management facilities at various locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners at

the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and including the date

of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public of the County who shall

request such copies.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on| April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolution#: 2024000563




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-7 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Installation of New and Upgraded Traffic Control Devices at Various Locations, all in
the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2024000564
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on

Official Resolu

Res-Pg:f.3-2

ORDINANCE #2024-7
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$2,500,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF NEW AND UPGRADED
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS,
ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need
for the installation of new and upgraded traffic control devices at various locations, all in the County
of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this
purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund
for the installation of new and upgraded traffic control devices at various locations, all in the County
of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in
the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget
and capital program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the
Clerk and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S,A. 40A: 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.8.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the

Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as

finaiiy a:dcgned, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
April 17, 2024
on#: 2024000564




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official ResoluT

Res-Pqg:f.3-3

ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19,

SECTION 35; This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
n#: 2024000564




Res-Pg:f.3-4

NOTICEOFPENDINGORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and
passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean
held April 17, 2024. Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the QOcean
County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey
on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance appropriates $2,500,000 from the Capital Improvement
Fund for the installation of new and upgraded traffic control devices at various locations, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week
up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the

general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resoldtjon#: 2024000564
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-8 - An Ordinance appropriating the su

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

m of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges at Various Locations, all in the County

of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2024000565
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem f-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Sadeghi v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.4-2

ORDINANCE #2024-8

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$1,500,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE REHABILITATION AND REPAIR OF VARIOUS
BRIDGES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Connty of Ocean recognizes the
need for the rehabilitation and repair of various bridges at various locations, all in the County of

Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this
purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund
for the rehabilitation and repair of various bridges at various locations, all in the County of

Ocean, State of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in
the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget
and capital program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the
Clerk and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE?” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.8.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and cotrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 35: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolugion#: 2024000565




Res-Pg:f.4-3

NOTICEOFPENDINGORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on
first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held
April 17, 2024. Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River,
New Jersey on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance appropriates $1,500,000 from the
Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of the rchabilitation and repair of various bridges at

various locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the
week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

members of the generﬁl public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE {. GUNTHER, Clerk

Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK

County Counsel

Introduced on| April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolution#: 2024000565




Res-Pg:f.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17,2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-9 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Upgrading of County Underground Storage Tanks to achieve compliance with State
and Federal Underground Storage Tank Regulations including planning, upgrading, removal, replacement or

remediation as necessary, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.
Official Resolution# (2024000566
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem f-5
CAF #
Purchase Req. #
Result Adopted
COUNTY o IR R
COMMISSIONER | | ) :(é > g @
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Haines v v v
Kelly v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michae \. Gurtor”

Clerk Of The Board
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Adopted on:
Official Resol
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ORDINANCE #2024-9

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,000,000 FROM
THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE UPGRADING OF
COUNTY UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS TO ACHIEVE
COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL UNDERGROUND
STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS INCLUDING PLANNING,
UPGRADING, REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT OR REMEDIATION AS
NECESSARY, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
upgrading of County underground storage tanks to achieve compliance with State and Federal Underground
Storage Tank Regulations including planning, upgrading, removal, replacement or remediation as necessary,
all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WIHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that tunds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF QCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWOQO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION L. $1,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the
upgrading of County underground storage tanks to achieve compliance with State and Federal Undcrgrﬁund
Storage Tank Regulations including planning, upgrading, removal, replacement or remediation as necessary,
all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the
Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under NLT.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with alt
provisions of N.J.8,A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
ordinance,

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board Commissioners, the Clerk of the

Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as finally adopted,

togeAthe'r yvkr& 4the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
pri’ 17,
April 17, 2024
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appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolytion#: 2024000566
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 17, 2024,
Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May |, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance
appropriates $1,000,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of upgrading County underground
storage tanks to achieve compliance with State and Federal Underground Storage Tank Regulations including
planning, upgrading, removal, replacement or remediation as necessary, all in the County of Ocean, State of
New Jersey.
Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners at
the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and including the date
of the public hearing or further consideration to the membets of the general public of the County who shall

request such copies.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024

fon#: 2024000566
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-10 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Construction of a Traffic Signal at Ocean

Gate Drive and Mill Creek Road/Veeder

Lane, in the Township of Berkeley, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2024000567
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem f-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Sadeghi v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2024-10

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$1,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT
OCEAN GATE DRIVE AND MILL CREEK ROAD / VEEDER
LANE, IN THE TOWNSHIP OF BERKELEY, IN THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need
for the construction of a traffic signal at Ocean Gate Drive and Mill Creek Road / Veeder Lane,

in the Township of Berkeley, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this
purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for
the construction of a traffic signal at Ocean Gate Drive and Mill Creek Road / Veeder Lane, in the
Township of Berkeley, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover
fees and contingencies,

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in
the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget
and capital program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the
Clerk and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N,J.S, A, 40A; 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.5.A. 40A: 2-19,

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolutipn#: 2024000567
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NOTICEQFPENDINGORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hercby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on
first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held
April 17, 2024. Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River,
New Jersey on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance appropriates $1,000,000 from the
Capital Improvement Fund for the construction of a traffic signal at Ocean Gate Drive and
Mill Creek Road / Veeder Lane, in the Township of Berkeley, in the County of Ocean, State

of New Jersey,

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the
week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

members of the general public of the County who shall request such copies,

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk

Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK

County Counsel

Introduced on April 17, 2024
Adopted on: ‘% April 17, 2024
Official Resolytion#: 2024000567
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17,2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-11 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various
County Roads all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,837,790.00
therefor and authorizing the issuance of $12,837,790.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of

Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2024000568
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry _ Tal, Tl T T, [
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue. \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu
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ORDINANCE #2024-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION AND
RESURFACING OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS ALL LOCATED IN
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND
APPROPRIATING $12,837,79¢ THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF §$12,837,790 IN BONDS OR BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF QOCEAN TO
FINANCE THE SAME,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF
ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as
general improvements: the reconstruction and resurfacing of various County roads in accordance with
plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else
necessary therefor and incidental thereto,

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or
purposes, the estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and

estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST  GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND AND OR NQTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED
Recon. & Resurf, of various
County roads all in the County
of Ocean
TOTALS $12,837,790 $12,837,790 $12,837,790

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $12,837,790, including the
$12,837,790 County Aid grant awarded by the New Jersey Department of Transportation to the
County by letter dated July 31, 2023, for the improvements or purposes described in Section | hereof
as required by the Local Bond Law, No down payment is required as this bond ordinance involves
projects funded by State grants and other similar programs, within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-
11(c).

SECTION 4, There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $12,837,790 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof.
Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities,
method of sale and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in
the manner provided by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1

hereof, there is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024

pbn#: 2024000568
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aggregate principal amount of $12,837,790. Al! bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature
at such times as may be determined by the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature
later than one year from its date. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates
and shall be in such form as may be determined by the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller
shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County
Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All
notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of N.J.5.A. 40A:2-
8.1, The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at
public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the
purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next
succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such
report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes
sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or
construction of the improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the
costs in respect thereof, prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are
advanced, the County further reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of
the bonds or notes authorized by this bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the
amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2 hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a
declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2,

SECTION 7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Section
| hereof, shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the
obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not
issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance
which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting,
engineering and inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20
shall not exceed the sum of §0.

SECTION 9, The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any
such inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance
Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the
Introduced on: April 17, 2024

Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolufipn#: 2024000568
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Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not
current expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general
improvements, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property
benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations
authorized by this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in
the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first
reading, and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the
office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community
Affairs of the State of New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of
the County as defined in N.J.8.A, 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $12,837,790 and the
obligations authorized by this Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local
Bond Law.

SECTION 11, In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for
said purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for
in this Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shatl be pledged to the
payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as
long as any of said bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual
budget of the County hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on
such bonds or notes maturing in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of
the County, and the County shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real
property within the County for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without
limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13, After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with approptiate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.§, A. 40A:2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
April 17, 2024

April 17, 2024
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date shall be at least fen days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N,1.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S. A, 40A:2-19,

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behaif of
the County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-
exempt status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"),
including compliance with the Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting
and rebate of investment eamings as may be required thercunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

Introduced onf: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolytion#: 2024000568
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and
passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean
held on April 17, 2024, Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for
final passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New
Jersey on May 1, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up
to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general
public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE L. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
on#: 2024000568
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17,2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-12 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $3,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of the expansion of the Jackson Center, including furnishings, equipment, and
other apparatus, Phase II, of the Ocean County Vocational Technical School, in the Township of Jackson,

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2024000569
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem -8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry _ Tal, Tl T T, [
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michane. \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2024-12

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$3,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF THE EXPANSION OF THE JACKSON
CENTER, INCLUDING FURNISHINGS, EQUIPMENT, AND
OTHER APPARATUS, PHASEII, OF THE OCEAN COUNTY
VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL, IN THE TOWNSHIP
OF JACKSON, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
expansion of the Jackson Center, including furnishings, equipment, and other apparatus, Phase II, of the Ocean
County Vocational Technical School, in the Township of Jackson, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWOQ THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $3,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of the expansion of the Jackson Center, including furnishings, equipment, and other apparatus, Phase II, of the
Ocean County Vocational Technical School, in the Township of Jackson, County of Geean, which sum shall
also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"

(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under

NS0 2115

April 17, 2024
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SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 17, 2024.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May 1, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $3,000,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the expansion of the Jackson Center,
including furnishings, equipment, and other apparatus, Phase [, of the Ocean County Vocational Technical
School, in the Township of Jackson, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners at
the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and including the
date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public of the County who

shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
bn#: 2024000569
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8.

Official Resolution# [2024000526
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 ~ (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v|v
Kelly v v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #8

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 04/17/2024.

[, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $107,284,090.67
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND |
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOQOF.

APPROVED
GARY QUINN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY BARBARA JO CREA
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
VIRGINIA E. HAINES ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
FRANK SADEGHI MICHELLE [. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Introduced on: April 17, 2024

Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolution#: 2024000526



Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

April 17,2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN THAT THE DIRECTOR I$
PIEREﬁY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #8 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 85 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT
OF4‘$107,284,090.67 WHICH ARE DEEMED ;1“0 BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN [S HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolution#: 2024000526



Res-Pg:h.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi

Board Meeting Agenda

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754
Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# |2024000593

Meeting Date 04/17/2024

Introduced Date 04/17/2024

Adopted Date 04/17/2024

Agenda ltem h-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

COUNTY ﬁ & - o lw | ;w.;

COMMISSIONER o @ g it Q § %

Crea v v

Quinn v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v

Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michate \. Guottor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.1-2
RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Josue Tecalero is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective April 22,
2024, at an annual base salary of $44,000.

2. Debra D. Conklin, Keyboarding Clerk 2, Department of Finance, salary
change effective April 1, 2024 is hereby rescinded.

The following employees, (3 through 4), are hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Security Guard, Department of Security, subject to a working test
period, effective April 22, 2024, at an annual base salary of $41,080:

3. Stacey E. DiLiberto
4, Robert C. Stetz

5. Kevin R. Kenny, Senior Garage Attendant, Road Department salary is hereby
corrected cffective April 1, 2024 to an annual base salary of $53,499,

6. Brielle N. Campolei is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Planning Department, effective April 4, 2024 through June 26,
2024 inclusive.

7. Samantha P. Cimino is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Building
Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, effective April 3, 2024 through May 7, 2024 inclusive.

The following employees, (8 through 9), Laborer 1, Road Department,
salaries are hereby corrected effective April 1, 2024, to an annual base salary of $39,940:

8. Gregory J. Chadwick, Jr.
9. Robert H. Fasinski

10.  Meredith Giaccio is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 4, Fire &
First Aid Training Center, cffective April 11, 2024 through June 2, 2024 inclusive.

At the request of the Sheriff, the following employees, (11 through 15),
Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainees, Sheriff’s 911 Division, salaries are hereby changed to
an annual base salary of $44,500, effective the following dates:

NAME EFFECTIVE
il. Marco A. Espana-Cespedes March 6, 2024
12.  Jasmine L. Ethridge March 6, 2024
13.  Samantha Z. Lehman December 21, 2023
14.  Janett A. Martinez December 23, 2023
15.  Gina Tervino-Becker March 20, 2024

16.  Nicolas J. Arminio, Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation
Services, salary is hereby corrected effective April 1, 2024 to an annual base salary of $44,100.

17.  Kathryn L. Willever is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her
position of Senior Cashier, Parks Department, effective April 10, 2024 through July 2, 2024
inclusive.

18.  Adam Chesney is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Senior Electrician, Buildings

& Grounds, effective April 16, 2024 through June 2, 2024 inclusive.
Introduced on April 17, 2024

Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Resolytjon#: 2024000593




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official ResolT

Res-Pg:h.1-3
Resolution April 17,2024 Page two

19. Scott Papa is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the
Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Senior Welder, Department of Vehicle Services,
effective April 23, 2024 through June 16, 2024 inclusive.

20.  James J. Wiggins, Jr. is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Equipment Operator, Road
Department, effective April 12, 2024 through July 11, 2024 inclusive.

21. At the request of the Prosecutor, Nancy Moncrief, Keyboarding Clerk 4,
Prosecutors Office, annual base salary is hereby changed to $66,244, effective April 20, 2023 and
to $68,744 effective April 1, 2024,

22, At the request of the Sheriff, Sandra E. Silva is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriffs 911 Division,
subject to a working test period, effective April 23, 2024, at an annual base salary of $41,000.

23, Scott J. Papa, Senior Welder, Department of Vehicle Services, salary is
hereby corrected effective April 1, 2024, to an annual base salary of $62,900.

24, At the request of the Sheriff, Evan 8. VanDeventer is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee, Sheriffs 911 Division,
subject to a working test period, effective April 22, 2024, at an annual base salary of $41,000.

25.  Dylan J. Schroeder is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Laborer 1, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective April 29, 2024, at an annual
base salary of $39,000,

26.  Dana M. McDonald is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 1, Consumer Affairs, subject to a working test period, effective April 22, 2024,
at an annual base salary of $38,494.

27.  Frank Novak is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Laborer
1, Solid Waste Management, subject to a working test period, effective May 9, 2024, at an annual
base salary of $41,400.

28.  Joseph Villano is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of]
Mechanic, Department of Vehicle Services, pending Civil Service examination, effective May 6,
2024, at an annual base salary of $52,000.

29.  Trevor L. Farrell is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Laborer 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective April 29, 2024, at an
annual base salary of $39,000.

30.  Evangelina M. Vasilakis is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Recycling Program Aide, Planning Board, subject to a working test period, effective April 235,
2024, at an annual base salary of $45,000.

31, At the request of the Prosecutor, Kristal Ann Vega is hercby given a regular
appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Prosecutor’s Office, subject to a working test
period, effective May 6, 2024, at an annual base salary of $38,480.

32.  Brett P. Berger is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective May
6, 2024, at an annual base salary of $40,040.

33, Steven A. Scerbo is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police Officer,
Department of Corrections, effective April 7, 2024 through April 22, 2024 inclusive.

34.  James J. Citron is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police

Ofﬁcz\er,l Eegoaz,x;tment of Corrections, effective April 25, 2024 through May 31, 2024 inclusive.
pril 17,

April 17, 2024
l*on#: 2024000593
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35.  Stephen J. Foster is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of]
Corrections, effective April 16, 2024 for a period of three months or until the County of Qcean
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

36.  Taylor R. Kuhne is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of part-
time Parks Naturalist, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective May 23, 2024,
at an hourly wage of $20.82.

37.  Charles E. Draper is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
part-time Cashier, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective May 6, 2024, at an
hourly wage of $19.06.

38.  Candice A. Gibbons is hereby given a T/120 appointment to the position of
Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective April 29, 2024 through
October 29, 2024, at an hourly wage of $20.75.

39,  Tony P. Conoshenti is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Security Guard, Department of Security, subject to a working test period, effective April 29, 2024,
at an annual base salary of $41,080.

40.  Gavin Q. Daullary is hereby given a temporary seasonal appointment to the
position of Recreation Aide, Parks Department, effective June 3, 2024 through September 3, 2024
at an hourly wage of $18.50.

41.  Nicholas A, Mazur is hereby given a temporary seasonal appointment to the
position of Recreation Aide, Parks Department, effective May 20, 2024 through August 20, 2024 at
an hourly wage of $17.50.

At the request of the Sheriff, the following unpaid interns (42 through 435),
Office of the Sheriff, are hereby authorized effective the following dates:

NAME SCHOOL EFFECTIVE
42, Gabriella K, Bates  Stockton University May 1, 2024- August 31, 2024
43,  Alexis M. Franco Kean University April 18,2024 - June 30,2024
44,  Danielle T. Kenny  The College of New Jersey May 1, 2024- August 31, 2024
45,  Hailey E. Palmer Rider University May 1, 2024-August 31, 2024

46.  Denise Gibson is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family Leave
form her position of Senior Systems Analyst, Office of Information Technology, effective April 17,
2024 through October 16, 2024 inclusive.

47. At the request of the Sheriff, Joseph J. Buhan is hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Sheriff’'s Officer, Office of the Sheriff, subject to a working test
period, effective April 25, 2024, at an annual base salary of $50,000.

48.  Algjandro J. Olivera is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from her position of Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds,
effective April 8, 2024 for a period of three months or unti! the County of Ocean determines he no
longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

49,  Randi L. Zupko is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 4, Road Department, effective April 15, 2024 through April 28, 2024
inclusive,

50,  Mary E. Solly is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to
the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Communications QOperator Secured
Facilities, Department of Corrections, effective April 10, 2024 through July 2, 2024 inclusive.

Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolutibn#: 2024000593




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resolq
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51, Mark C, Griffin is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of]
Storekeeper 1, Department of Management and Budget, pending Civil Service Examination,
effective October 19, 2023, at an annual base salary of $54,964.

52, John A. McKenzie is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from his
position of Omnibus QOperator, Department of Transportation Services, effective March 28, 2024
through September 27, 2024 inclusive.

The following employees, (53 through 54), Assistant Superintendent of]
Weight and Measures, Consumer Affairs, salaries are hereby changed effective April 1, 2024, to the
following annual basc salary:

Name Salary
53.  Justin A. Benz $46,700.
54.  Cody J. Wilber $44,000.

55.  George E. Rusch is hercby granted an Extension of Intermittent Medical
Leave from his position of Senior Security Guard, Department of Security, effective April 13, 2024
through October 12, 2024 inclusive.

56.  Leonel Pacheco is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family Leave
from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective April
13, 2024 through July 12, 2024 inclusive.

57.  Cathleen C. Friebel is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Fire &
First Aid Training Center, effective April 9, 2024 through May 6, 2024 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to

the Director of Employee Relations and the County Comiptroller/CFO.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
on#: 2024000593




Res-Pg:h.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the cancellation of capital account balances that are no longer needed.

Official Resolution# |2024000528
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 ~ (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ % ?‘fi Q g %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

Res-Pg:h.2-2

WHEREAS, during previous years, Capital Ordinances were adopted by the BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN for specific projects; and

WHEREAS, the projects listed below will no longer be needed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of

the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the following Ordinances be

canceled and credited as follows:

To Capital Improvement Fund:

ACCOUNT
301-185-C910
301-185-C915

ORDINANCE # AND TITLE
2019-10: Stormwater Management
2019-15: Princeton Avenue

Total Capital Improvement Fund

To Reserve to Pay Bonds:

ACCOUNT

409-185-C606
409-185-C607
413-156-C624
413-185-C704
413-185-C705
413-185-C710
413-156-C721
417-156-C721
415-183-C811
417-185-C903
417-185-C905
420-185-X101

ORDINANCE # AND TITLE
2016-06: Stormwater Management
2016-07: Traffic Devices
2016-24: Const. Western Facilities
2017-04: Stormwater Management
2017-05: Traffic Devices
2017-10: TS LB Blvd Phase C
2017-21; Const. Western Facilitics
2017-21: Const, Western Facilities
2018-11: Right of Way 2018
2019-03: Ridgeway Bridge
2019-05: Van Zile Road, Brick
2021-01: Bamber Bridge, Lacey

Total Reserve to Pay Bonds

To Capital Surplus:

ACCOUNT
300-185-C710

300-155-X021
301-185-C606
301-185-C607
301-185-C704
301-185-C705
301-185-C710
301-185-C811
301-185-C903
301-185-C905
301-155-X021
301-185-X101

ORDINANCE # AND TITLE
2017-10: TS LB Blvd Phase C
2020-21; T-Hangar/OC Airport
2016-06: Stormwater Management
2016-07; Traffic Devices
2017-04: Stormwater Management
2017-05: Traffic Devices
2017-10: TS LB Blvd Phase C
2018-11: Right of Way 2018
2019-03: Ridgeway Bridge
2019-05: Van Zile Road, Brick
2020-21: T-Hangar/OC Airport
2021-01: Bamber Bridge, Lacey

Total Capital Surplus

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
on#: 2024000528

AMOUNT
$982.13

598.930.21
$599,912.34

AMOUNT
$93,104.38
$42,185.78
$16,690.69

$169,209.14

$122,587.54
$319,306.06
$8.25
$6,254.51
$623,207.69
$541,308.26
$1,893,609.70

$13,300.57
$3,840,772.57

AMOUNT
$15,000.00
$381,980.86
$56,562.99
$2,258.01
$47,809.68
$24,866.78
$83,201.87
$278.44
$573.48
$98,511.44
$178,760.15
$84,371.74

$974,175.44




Introduced on]
Adopted on:
Official Resolut

Res-Pg:h.2-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certifted copies of this Resolution be made available to
the Department of Finance and the County Auditor.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
on#: 2024000528




Res-Pg:h.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled AKC Reunite Adopt a K-9
Cop FY24, in the amount of $7,500.00, with matching funds in the amount of $2,500.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000529
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolli

- Res-Pg:h.3-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE. IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Setvices to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
) S $7.500.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the American Kennel Club, pursuant to the
provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $7.500.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, AKC Reunite Adopt
a K-9 Cop FY24. |
SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sum of ..o, $2,500.00

representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2024 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certitied copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance and County Auditor.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
ion#: 2024000529




Res-Pg:h.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled National Crime Victims'
Rights Week Community Awareness Project FY24, in the amount of $4,992.00.

Official Resolution# |2024000530
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.4-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.5.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount,

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
OF e e $4.992.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the National Association of VOCA Assistance
Administrators (NAVAA), pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a likesumof.................... $4.992.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, National Crime
Victims® Rights Week Community Awareness Project FY24; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance and County Auditor.

Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolhtion#: 2024000530




Res-Pg:h.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income
FY24, in the amount of $15,449.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000531
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.5-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount,

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
Of L $15.449.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the HUD Program Income, pursuant to the
provisions of statute; and

SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thata like sumof.................... $15,449.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, HUD: CDBG
Program Income FY24; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced ph: April 17, 2024
Adopted onf: April 17, 2024

Official Resr ution#: 2024000531




Res-Pg:h.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Law Enforcement Officers
Training & Equipment, in the amount of $28,319.00.

Official Resolution# |2024000532
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.6-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.8.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
Of L e $28.319.00
which item is now available as a revenue from New Jersey Department of Law and Public
Safety, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thata likesumof.................... $28.319.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Law Enforcement
Officers Training & Equipment.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New lJersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor,
Introduced gn: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Resalution#: 2024000532




Res-Pg:h.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled United States Marshals
Service FY23/24, in the amount of $30,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000533
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.7-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an équal amount,

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
OF L e e e $30.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the US Department of Justice, purs.uant‘to the
provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $30,000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, United States
Marshals Service FY23/24,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment Certification Form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Resolution#: 2024000533




Res-Pg:h.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Program
Income FY24, in the amount of $43,737.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000534
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.8-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A, 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
3 S O $43.737.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the HUD: HOME Program Income, pursuatit to
the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $43.737.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, HUD: HOME
Program Income FY24.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced 0+: April 17, 2024
Adopted on April 17, 2024

Official Resolution#: 2024000534




Res-Pg:h.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Schedule "C" Planning,
Account No. 016-155-4636, in the amount of $70,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000535
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-9

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michate |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.9-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and | |

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Ditector of the Division of‘LécaI Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum

of e e e e e 270,000.00

which item is now available as a revenue from the Shared Services and Consolidatién Act,
N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that alikesumof................... $70.000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Schedule “C”
Planning, Account No, 01 6-‘1 55-4636.,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance, County Auditor, and the Planning Department.

Introducef|on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Rg$olution#: 2024000535




County of Ocean

Res-Pg:h.9-3

2024 Budget
Schedule "C" Planning
016-155-4636
Agreement
Resolution
Date Local Governmental Unit Amount Year-to-Date
3/6/2024 Agreement with OC Utilities Authority for:
31612024 Pump-out boat - Brick Twp. 25,000.00
31612024 Pump-out boat - Seaside Park Boro. 35,000.00
31612024 Pump-out boat - Barnegat Bay Decoy Museum 10,000.00
Total April 17, 2024 Budget Amendment 70,000.00 70,000.00
Certified by:

St

i¢ N. Tarrant, Comptroller/CF

2\islza

ated:

-

Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024
Official Resolution#: 2024000535
G:\Budget Section\Budget 2024\2024 Schedule C



Res-Pg:h.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Next Generation 9-1-1 Grant

FY24, in the amount of $233,682.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000536
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v
Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



#f

Res-Pg:h.10-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of aﬁy special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of aﬁp'ropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1 |

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
4 $233.682.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the State of New Jersey, Office of Inforﬁlatic;n
Technology, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and |
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a like sumof,.................. $233,682.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Next Generation
9-1-1 Grant FY24.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment Certification Form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced op: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Resglyition#: 2024000536




Res-Pg:h.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Insurance Fraud Program
FY24, in the amount of $300,000.00.

Official Resolution# |2024000537
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced gn:

Adopted on:
Official Resqg

Res-Pg:h.11-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION |

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
Of e e a2 $300.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the State of New Jersey Department of Law and
Public Safety, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thata likesumof.................... $300,000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Insurance Fraud
Program FY24; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
ition#: 2024000537




Res-Pg:h.12-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled National Sexual Assault Kit
Initiative FY23, in the amount of $500,000.00.

Official Resolution# |2024000538
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.12-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.8.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and
WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
OF, o e e e e e $500,000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the U.S, Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice
Assistance, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and

SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $500,000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, National Sexual
Assault Kit Initiative FY23.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced jon: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Regqlution#: 2024000538




Res-Pg:h.13-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Barnegat Branch Trail IX
FY24, in the amount of $929,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2024000539
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-13

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michate |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.13-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof Was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item ot appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of'the COUNTY OF QCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2024 in the sum
OF, o e e e e $929.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the State of New Jersey, Department of
Transportation, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a likesumof.................. $929.000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Barnegat Branch
Trail Phase IX FY24; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced oh April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Resojution#: 2024000539




Res-Pg:h.14-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and
Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Program, for
the period of 7/1/2024 through 6/30/2025.

Official Resolution# [2024000546
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-14

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.14-2

RESOLUTION
April 17,2024

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor’s Office of Ocean County has received notice from
the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney
General of the availability of funds for the STOP Violence Against Women Act
(VAWA) Grant Program, VAWA-45-23 for fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor’s Office of Ocean County wishes to apply for
funding for a project under the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Grant
Program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean will provide additional funds as an in-kind
match; and

WHEREAS, these funds shall be allocated for the purpose of maintaining
program services which address the needs of domestic violence crime victims in the
County of Ocean, through the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office of Victim Witness
Advocacy, for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 in the amounts of:

VAWA Federal Award $51,223
County of Ocean Required local match $17,074
County of Ocean in-kind match $15,289
Total grant project $83,586

WHEREAS, the project is a joint effort between the State of New Jersey,
Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General and the Ocean
County Prosecutor’s Office of Victim Witness Advocacy for the purpose described in
the application; and

WHEREAS, as a matter of public policy the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office
of Victim Witness Advocacy wishes to participate to the fullest extent possible with the
State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney
General.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute the grant
application for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Grant Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, Ocean County Department of Finance, Ocean County
Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety,

Office of the Attorney General.
Introduced on: April 17, 2024
Adopted on: April 17, 2024

Official Resolutidr|#: 2024000546




Res-Pg:h.15-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an electronic Grant Application to the United States
Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance for the BJA FY24
Prosecuting Cold Cases Using DNA Initiative.

Official Resolution# |2024000547
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced gn:

Adopted on:
Official Resg

Res-Pg:h.15-2

RESOLUTION
April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office has received notice from the
United States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice
Assistance of the availability of funding for a grant entitled BJA FY24 Prosecuting
Cold Cases Using DNA; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor has designated the Major Crime Unit,
Homicide Squad as the primary investigative entity responsible for all Cold Case

Homicides that remain unsolved in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, The Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office, Major Crime Unit,
Homicide Squad is responsible for all suspicious deaths, missing persons, and cold case

homicides that occur within Ocean County, working with local police departments; and

WHEREAS, The Prosecuting Cold Cases Using DNA Initiative supports state,
local, and tribal law enforcement and prosecution agencies, working with their
partners, to investigate and prosecute unsolved cold case homicides where DNA of
either a known or unknown suspect has been developed; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this program is to provide funding for the Cold Case
Squad, operating within the Major Crime Unit, DNA and other forensic testing of
evidence associated with cold case homicides, various investigative costs, as well as

costs associated with the prosecution of applicable cases; and

WHEREAS, the Bureau of Justice Assistance has made available funding of up
to $500,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board hereby authorize the Ocean
County Prosecutor’s Office to submit an electronic application for
the grant entitled BJA FY24 Prosecuting Cold Cases Using DNA.
2. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to

gxecute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Administrator, County Department of Finance, the Qcean
County Prosecutor's Office and the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice
Programs, and Bureau of Justice Assistance,

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
ition#: 2024000547




Res-Pg:h.16-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an on-line Grant Application to the United States
Department of Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services for the FY24 Law Enforcement Mental
Health and Wellness Act (LEMHWA) Implementation Projects.

Official Resolution# |2024000548
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-16

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced ori:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

1]

Res-Pg:h.16-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor has received notice from the United
States Department of Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services of the
availability of funding for a grant entitled FY24 Law Enforcement Mental Health and
Wellness Act (LEMHWA) Implementation Projects; and

WHEREAS, the purpose for this program will aid in the continuing and
expanding mental health and wellness services for law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, funding is a maximum of up to $200,000.00.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
that the Director and the Clerk of the Board authorize the Ocean County Prosecutor’s
Office to submit an on-line application for the grant entitled FY24 Law Enforcement
Mental Health and Wellness Act (LEMHWA) Implementation Projects.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, Department of Finance and the Prosecutor’s
Office.

April 17, 2024
April 17, 2024
ion#: 2024000548




Res-Pg:h.17-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an on-line Grant Application to the United States
Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) for the OVW FY24 Local Law Enforcement
Grants for Enforcement of Cybercrimes Program.

Official Resolution# |2024000549
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-17

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.17-2

RESOLUTION

April 17, 2024

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor has received notice from the United
States Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) of the
availability of funding for a grant entitled OVW Fiscal Year 2024 [oc,al Law
Enforcement Grants for Enforcement of Cybercrimes Program; and

WHEREAS, the purpose for this application will allow for continning education
for members of the Economic Squad, Victim Witness Unit, and Hi-Tech Squad, thus
increasing the capability of resolving cybercrime investigations as well as aid in the
creation of the X Out Program in the Economic Squad; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this program is to support the Ocean County
Prosecutor Office’s endeavors to train local police departments and the public in matters
of cyber economic crimes; and

WHEREAS, funding is a maximum of up to $500,000.00.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
that the Director and the Clerk of the Board authorize the Ocean County Prosecutor’s
Office to submit an on-line application for the grant entitled OVW Fiscal Year 2024
Local Law Enforcement Grants for Enforcement of Cybercrime Program.

BE. IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copics of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, Department of Finance, and Prosecutor’s Office.

Introducef|on: April 17, 2024
Adopted ¢n: April 17, 2024
Official R¢ olutlon# 2024000549




Res-Pg:h.18-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 17, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the OC Prosecutor to submit an on-line Grant Application to the United States
Department of Veterans Affairs for the FY24 Staff Sergeant Fox Suicide Prevention Program.

Official Resolution# |2024000550
Meeting Date 04/17/2024
Introduced Date 04/17/2024
Adopted Date 04/17/2024
Agenda ltem h-18

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.18-2

RESOLUTION
April 17,2024

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor has received notice from the United States
Department of Veterans Affairs of the availability of funding for a grant entitled FY24 Staff

Sergeant Fox Suicide Pr<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>